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OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 
 

 

 

 

 

 

November 3, 2021 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  University Community 

 

From:  Thomas W. Krise, Ph.D., President 

 

Re:  Condolence- Jaron “JC” Weilbacher 

 

It is with great sadness that I inform you of the passing of Jaron "JC" Weilbacher on October 9, 

2021. Jaron was a freshman business administration major in the School of Business & Public 

Administration and a graduate of John F. Kennedy High School. He was also a former Marine. 

 

Please join me in offering our deepest sympathies and condolences to Jaron's family and keep 

them in our thoughts and prayers during this difficult time.  

 

A special memorial service for the University of Guam community will be held at 5:30 p.m. this 

Friday, November 5, via Zoom at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81018256564. 

 

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F81018256564&data=04%7C01%7Cckamm%40triton.uog.edu%7Ce718905bbfa1477eeffb08d99e717ca2%7C2a652fdf10c34e4f9e94369090abfd04%7C0%7C0%7C637715032534854252%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Tb2k4Eus3MpCLKCgbzbzOwyN%2FNUfQGmQPAXSa%2FYNdz4%3D&reserved=0

